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KIBABII UNIVERSITY
Office of the Registrar (Academic Affairs)
INTERNAL MEMO

From: Registrar (AA) Date: 4t June, 2025

To: AllStudents Ref: KIBU/ACA/RAA/CORR 128/ VOL.

Subject: SECOND YEAR SCHOOL PRACTICE FEES FOR THE 2024/2025

ACADEMIC YEAR

The above subject refers.

the 2024/2025 Academic Year Fees

This communication is released to confirm the correct position on
d Attachment Fees. The University

Structure for Second Year Students with reference to School Practice an
wishes to state as follows:
1) That the Fees structure for the 2024/2025 Academic Year remains the same as circulated at the

beginning of the academic year in August 2024.
2) That in the 2024/2025 Academic Year Fees Structure, School Practice and Attachment are not charged

to the Second Year 2 Students. Hence, there is no budget provisions for field assessment of Year 2

Students.
3) That the University has adopted good practice in Kenyan Universities on the issue of School Practice

and Attachment for Second Year students. Appropriate measures have been put in place to ensure the
students are assessed by host institutions and their respective Departments at Kibabii Univ ersity.
4) That the University has not introduced new Fees requirement for any programme in the current

academic year.

Students are thus advised to adhere to assessment instructions issued by the respective Faculties and Schools
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